Oneida County Department of Purchasing Anthony J. Picente Jr.

800 Park Ave 6™ Floor Utica, NY 13501 County Executive
Phone (315) 798-5880 Fax (315) 798-4042
purchasing@ocgov.net Alfred A. Barbato
Director
MEMORANDUM

To:  Bidders

From: Alfred A. Barbato, Director of Purchasing

Re:  Highway Construction Materials Groups 1-6

Date: June 15, 2023

Thank you for bidding on the above Bid Ref #2232

Please be advised the above-mentioned bid has been awarded to following lowest bidder:

Item 1 — Plant Mixed Bituminous Concrete and Stockpile Patching Material:
Accept all bids for F.O.B. Bidder’s Plant.
Purchase amounts will vary; primary payment accounts are H-614 and D5110.491

Accept low proposals from Barrett Paving Materials (Clayville) for Delivered Stockpile Patching
Material for
District 1 - $93.25 per ton, 500 Tons Delivered Price: $46,625.00 (Clayville)

Item 2 — Abrasives:

Accept all bids for F.O.B. Bidder’s Plant, except Preston Hill Gravel, and Harvey Materials (all
locations) Until certification has been submitted and approved by our department, prices submitted from
Preston Hill Gravel & Harvey Materials (all locations) are pending.

Purchase amounts will vary, dependent on weather; primary payment accounts are D5144.491 and
D5142.491

Items 3-6 — Hot Mix Asphalt, Crushed Stone & Gravel, Cushion Sand, Topsoil, Stone Filling, and
Granular Material:

Accept all bids for F.O.B. Bidder’s Plant.

Purchase amounts will vary; primary payment accounts are H-614 and D5110.491

NOTE: All items are open for other municipalities and county departments to utilize except Delivered
Stockpile Patching Material

Thank you
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